Is “Ripoff Report” a Scam?

While tracking links to our corporate website, we recently came across a Ripoff Report on someone not related to
AmeriFirst Home Mortgage, AmeriFirst Financial or any branch of our company. However, the person who filed the
“report” mistakenly linked to the AmeriFirst website. As with any brand, we decided to defend our reputation.

IM

| first created an account and filed a “rebuttal” as the website instructs. | explained in this posting that the website
listed is a legitimate, honest and trustworthy business which is in no way tied to the fraud claims. Then | emailed
the “editor” of the website.

From: Dan Moyle

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 10:10 AM
To: EDitor@ripoffreport.com'’

Subject: Incorrect Website Listed

Greetings,
I've posted a rebuttal on this posting:

http://www.ripoffreport.com/investment-brokers/ameri-first-enterpri/ameri-first-enterprises-james-d7b69.htm

However, that may not be the correct way of handling this. The listing has our wehsite init, and that is incorrect, The company &meri-first Enterprise is not affiliated in any way with
AmeriFirst Home Mortgage or &meriFirst Financial, Ye would like to have the website changed or disabled please.

Here are the sources | can find on James Walton and his company:

http://www.corporationwiki.com/Florida/Pompano-Beach/ameri-first-enterprises-corporation-4068796.aspx
http://www.bbb.org/south-east-florida/business-reviews/welcome-service-for-newcomers/ameri-first-enterprises-in-fort-lauderdal e-f|-27002562

Another RipOff report (this one with a different website, which is not a real address) http://www.ripoffreport.com/investment-brokers/james-walton/james-walton-amerifirst-enterp-
a97fs.htm

| look forward to hearing back from someone at RipOff Report on what action will be taken to make sure our legitimate website is not listed along allegations of fraud.
Thank you for your time.

Dan Moyle
Multimedia Marketing & Communications Specialist
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| received no answer, so 3 days later | sent a second notice.

Subject: RE: Ripoff Report THIRD Notice

From: Dan Moyle [mailto:dmayle@amerifirst.com]
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 6:27 AM
To: ‘EDitor@ripoffreport.com’

Subject: Ripoff Report Second Notice

I’'m resending this inguiry to let you know that I’ve heard nothing from the poster nor the website, I've included the president and CEO each so that we can pass this along to our legal
team.

Cheers,

Dan Moyle

Multimedia Marketing & Communications Specialist
AmeriFirst Home Mortgage
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This finally elicited a response, although IN MY OPINION, not a helpful one.


http://amerifirst.com/
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From: ED - Rip-off Report [mailto:EDitor@ripoffreport.com]
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 11:26 AM
To: Dan Moyle

Subject: RE: Ripoff Report Second Notice

Right or wrong.. true of false... Best to respond to the report. Thatis very easy to do.. click on the Rebuttal box on that specific Report .. You will have
to sign in as a new user if you never used the site before..

Even if the Report is a mistake! ... makes no difference ..

Be pleasant and show consumers what kind of person .f company you are... it works for other business. If you handle it the right way, it will bring
you new found business. Consumers like to hear a 3™ party opinion. They like to see how a business handles problems, whether they be true or
false, ... if false, explain why, .. if true, who would not want to do business with a company that can admit, maybe they made a mistake, .. this shows
a consumer that you have nothing to hide, it will show them that you want to take care of business, by taking care of that consumer, telling them to
please contact you (in your rebuttal) so you can make things right for them. What consumer would not want to do business with someone that
knows how to make things right... Just file a rebuttal.. the truth shall set you free.

Thank you for contacting Rip-off Report. We take every message from our users seriously and we thank you for taking the time to write to us. 5
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At this time | left it alone, to see whether this “editor” would take the time to investigate the situation and realize
that we were not asking for the “report” to be removed, only OUR WEBSITE. | also reached out to a forum where |
often look to inbound marketing experts, and found a similar problem with this website. This person mentioned

contacting the FTC since it has to do with business and commerce. So | sent this email:

From: Dan Moyle [mailto:dmoyle@amerifirst.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 12:53 PM
To: 'ED - Rip-off Report'

Subject: RE: Ripoff Report THIRD Notice
I'll go for one more attempt here, then it’s out of my hands and the president of the company will be contacting our legal department. I’m copying the FTC as well.
Please remove the reference to http://www.amerifirst.com from this website: http://www.ripoffreport.com/investment-brokers/ameri-first-enterpri/ameri-first-enterprises-james-

d7b63.htm as it is not related to AmeriFirst Home Mortgage. Any and all fraud complaints are unrelated to our company or any of our DBA branches. We believe connecting us to this
complaint is harmful to our business, despite the fact that we have filed a “rebuttal ”

Please remove this website listinglinking to ours immediately, You have 10 days until our legal department gets involved.

Regards,

Dan Moyle
Multimedia Marketing & Communications Specialist
AmeriFirst Home Mortgage
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| received this response:



http://www.hubspot.com/

From: ED - Rip-off Report <EDitor@ripoffreport.com:> Sent: Wed 3/2/2011 4:47 PM
To: Dan Moyle
Ca
Subject: RE: Ripoff Report THIRD Notice
B3
Dan - =
Your notice means nothing. This is not an eviction or something else you may have in your head. 77
Why would this be of interest to the FTC ?? because someone filed a complaint? It's not something they handle? They have more cases on their plate now that they can ever i
handle.. real cases.
We've been sued more than 50 times, .. we don't file the Reports — we cannot get sued. You will end up paying our legal hill like others do who sue. They all lose. There is more
than enough case law out there that lets any lawyer know, they would be filing a frivolous lawsuit ..
| just read the complaint.. Even though the complaint is less than flattering .. someaone is telling of their personal experience and giving their opinion. Calling someone a scam or a
rip-off is an opinion. It's been adjudicated many times — it's only an opinion and you cannot sue someone for giving their opinion. | did not see any statements of FACT.. plus, you
would have to prove you lost money. You have no damages.
| think you could think of better things to do to spend your time more wisely.. like making things right with this person? File a rebuttal and explain why it's false like everyone else
does all aver the Internet,... You can tell your president, the pope ar the president of the United States. Makes no difference. The Report will not be deleted. Alsa, when you file a
lawsuit.. that lawsuit then becomes searchable, farever .. and everyone will know even maore.
ED Magedson - Founder
EDitor@RipoffReport.com
www ripoffreport.com
a Worldwide Consumer Reporting News Agency
.by consumers, for consumers
Rinaff Report
PO BOX 310, Tempe, AZ 85280
Remember.
Don't let them get away with it!™
Make sure they make the Rip-off Report™ ¥
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So | decided to investigate a little at this point. The Wikipedia article on this guy was rather enlightening:

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ed Magedson

So here’s MY personal takeaway: anyone can post anything they want on this website with no repercussions. But if
you say anything bad about this Ed guy or the website, they will sue you.

It’s unfortunate. We’ve done business the right way for more than 25 years, and all it takes is one posting that
inadvertently links to our website for something negative to begin to get into people’s minds tied to our name. All
we asked is for the link to be removed. If this were a case of customer service tied to our company, then we would
handle that. However, it’s not. It’s simply a mistake ;
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by the consumer who posted on this website, and 2
[lahy-buhl] | 2| Show IPA

the “editor” is refusing to make the correction. noun, verb, -beled, -bel-ing or ( especially British ) -belled, -
bel-ling.
So here’s our takeaway: when someone decides to “ndis

. . 3 b2 Law .
badmouth youon the Internet, even madvertently’ a. defamation by written or printed words, pictures, or in

a company has no course other than to take on the any form other than by spoken words or gestures.

. - b. the act or crime of publishing it.

issue and talk about themselves. The original c. a formal written declaration or statement, as one
“report” has nothing to do with AmeriFirst. It's :ogrfaalrglgg the allegations of a plaintiff or the grounds of
simply a bad link. We're proud to say our clients 2.  anything that is defamatory or that maliciously or damagingly

offer rave reviews of the work we do. When Misrepresents:

someone has a problem, we handle it the right ~verb (used with object)
3.  to publish a libel against.

way. . .
4. to misrepresent damagingly.

5. to institute suit against by a libel, as in an admiralty court.


http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ed_Magedson

